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Agenda Item #8.a.
To: Board of Directors Date: April 7, 2015

From: Mary Burdick Reviewed by:

SUBJECT: Reappointment of David Loyd to Advisory Committee

Summary of Issues:

On March 23, 2015 the Pleasant Hill City Council approved the reappointment of David Loyd to
serve as a representative on County Connection’s Advisory Committee for a term ending

April, 30 2017.

Recommendation:
Approve the appointment of David Loyd to serve as a representative of Pleasant Hill
on County Connection’s Advisory Committee.

Financial Implication
None

Options:
1) Approve the recommendation of the Pleasant Hill City Council
2) Decline to approve the recommendation
3) Other action as directed

Attachment:
Appointment letter
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City of Pleasant Hili

April 6, 2015

Ms. Mary Burdick

Manager of Customer Service/Community Outreach
- County Connection

2477 Arnold Industrial Way

Concord, CA 94520

Re:  Pleasant Hill Appointment of David Loyd to CCCTA Advisory Committee

Dear Ms. Burdick:

The Pleasant Hill City Council, at its meeting of March 23, 2015, approved forwarding a
recommendation to the Central Contra Costa Transit Authority Board of Directors to nominate
David Loyd for reappointment to the Central Contra Costa Transit Authority (CCCTA) Advisory
Committee. The reappointment term, if approved by the Board, will expire at the end of April
2017.

Please provide confirmation of the Board’s final appointment to:

City of Pleasant Hill

Attn: Juanita Davalos, Executive Assistant
100 Gregory Lane

Pleasant Hill, CA 94523

If you have any questions, feel free to contact Juanita Davalos at 925-671-5283 or
jdavalos@pleasanthillca.org.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

ce: Councilmember Sue Noack, Pleasant Hill Representative, CCCTA Board of Directors
David Loyd
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